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13 February 2023 
 

Dear Andrew, 
 
You recently submitted the following Written Question to the First Minister:   

 
WQ87466 - How many people does the Welsh Government employ at its Dubai 
office? 
 

As this question relates to staffing in the Welsh Government, the First Minister has 
asked me to respond to you directly. 
 
The Welsh Government has two members of staff based in our office in the British 
Embassy in Dubai.  
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